
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING AGENDA 
April 02, 2024 at 7:00 PM 

432 Route 306, Wesley Hills, NY 10952 

Phone: 845-354-0400 | Fax: 845-354-4097 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. March 5, 2024 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

2. Public Hearing- Tentative Budget 

RESOLUTIONS/DISCUSSIONS 

3. Resolution Adopting 2024/2025 Village Budget 

4. Appointment of Deputy Mayor-one year term 

5. Appointment of Deputy Village Clerk- one-year term 

6. Appointment of Deputy Village Treasurer-one year term 

7. Appointment of Associate Village Justice -one year term 

8. Accept Resignation of Vera Brown 

9. Appointment of Planning Board Chairman 

10. Appointment of Planning Board Member 

11. Appointment of Planning Board Member 

12. Appointment of First Alternate Member to the Planning Board - one year term 

13. Appointment of Second Alternate Member to the Planning Board - one year term 

14. Appointment of Zoning Board of Appeals Chairman 

15. Appointment of Zoning Board of Appeals Member 

16. Appointment of First Alternate Member to the Zoning Board of Appeals – one year term 

17. Appointment of Second Alternate Member to the Zoning Board of Appeals - one year term 

18. Resolution Designating Official Depositories for Village Funds 

19. Resolution Designating Official Newspapers 

1



20. Resolution approving the “2024 Stormwater Education Program Agreement with Cornell 

Cooperative Extension of Rockland” 

21. Resolution Approving Abstracts of Audited Claims 

22. Resolution Approving Transfer of Funds 

REPORTS 

23. Mayor 

24. Village Clerk/Treasurer 

25. Village Attorney 

OPEN FLOOR: PUBLIC DISCUSSION 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

NEW BUSINESS 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



1 

 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING MINUTES 
March 05, 2024, at 7:00 PM 

432 Route 306, Wesley Hills, NY 10952 

Phone: 845-354-0400 | Fax: 845-354-4097 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:    Marshall Katz, Mayor  

      Ed McPherson, Deputy Mayor  

Yisroel Cherns, Trustee  

Milton Schwartz, Trustee 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT:    Ruth Ivey, Trustee 

        

OTHERS PRESENT:    Benjamin Selig, Esq. Village Attorney (Zoom)  

Camille Guido - Downey, Village Clerk-Treasurer 

       

Mayor Katz opened the meeting at 7 pm followed by the pledge of allegiance.  

 

ITEM #1         RESOLUTION #20-24 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

Trustee Cherns made a motion to approve the minutes of February 6, 2024, seconded by Trustee 

Schwartz. Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Schwartz. Trustee Cherns 

abstained; this motion was carried.  

 

ITEM #2         RESOLUTION #21-24 

RESOLUTION SCHEDULING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE APPROVAL OF A 

TENTATIVE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JUNE 1, 2024 

 

Trustee Cherns made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee Schwartz: 

 

RESOLVED, that a Public Hearing on the tentative budget of the Village of Wesley Hills for 

the fiscal year beginning June 1, 2024, shall be held before the Board of Trustees of the Village of 

Wesley Hills on April 2, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. and that the Village Clerk is hereby directed to arrange for 

proper publication of a notice of such Public Hearing in the official newspaper of the Village, 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the tentative budget of the Village of Wesley Hills for the 

fiscal year beginning June 1, 2024, shall be available at the Village Hall, 432 Route 306, in the Village 

of Wesley Hills, from March 8, 2024, until April 2, 2024, during the hours of 9 am until 4 pm weekdays, 

for the purpose of inspection by interested persons.  

 

3

Item 1.



2 

 

Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Cherns, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was 

carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM #3         RESOLUTION #22-24 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SUPPLEMENTAL CONSULTANT AGREEMENT #1 

WITH CREIGHTON & MANNING 

 

Trustee Cherns made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee Schwartz: 

 

RESOLVED, that the Supplemental Consulting Agreement submitted by Creighton & Manning 

for the Willow Tree Road ADA Complaint Sidewalk System, a copy of which is made a part of the 

minutes of this Board, is hereby accepted, and the Mayor is authorized to indicate the approval and 

acceptance of such agreement by signing same on behalf of the Village of Wesley Hills.   

 

Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Cherns, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was 

carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM #4         RESOLUTION #23-24 

RESOLUTION SCHEDULING A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE ADOPTION OF A LOCAL 

LAW AMENDING THE CODE OF THE VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS, TO REVISE THE 

ZONING LAW IN RELATION TO FACULTY HOUSING 

 

Trustee Cherns made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee Schwartz: 

 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Wesley Hills has decided that the there is a 

need for the regulations of faculty housing at schools in the Village of Wesley Hills, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees has sent the draft local law out for referral to the 

Planning Board and other agencies, and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that in accordance with the Municipal Home Rule 

Law Section 7-706 of the Village Law, a Public Hearing on the adoption of said proposed Local Law 

shall be held before the Board of Trustees of the Village of Wesley Hills on the 16th day of April 2024, 

at 7:00 pm at the Village Hall, 432 Route 306, in the Village of Wesley Hills, at which time citizens 

shall have the opportunity to be heard with respect to such Local Law, 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the notice of said time and place of Public Hearing shall 

be published and posted by the Village Clerk at least ten (10) days in advance of such time in the 

manner provided by law.  

 

Discussion: 

Mayor Katz stated that he has moved this public hearing to the April 16 workshop to not crowd the 

April 2 meeting as on that date we have the public hearing for the budget. Board Members agreed. 

 

Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Cherns, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was 

carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM #5         RESOLUTION #24-24 

4

Item 1.



3 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING INDEMNIFICATION & HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT 

FOR 3 VANESSA DRIVE 

Trustee Schwartz made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee McPherson: 

 

RESOLVED, that the Indemnification and Hold Harmless Agreement between the Village of 

Wesley Hills and Steven & Shira Teichman, a copy of which is made a part of the minutes of this Board, 

is hereby accepted, and the Mayor is authorized to indicate the approval and acceptance of such 

Agreement by signing same on behalf of the Village of Wesley Hills. 

 

Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Cherns, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was 

carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM #6         RESOLUTION #25-24 

RESOLUTION CALLING FOR AN INCREASE IN AIM FUNDING 

 

Trustee Cherns made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee McPherson: 

 

WHEREAS, the Aid and Incentives for Municipalities (AIM) program plays a critical role in 

funding essential municipal services for cities and villages across New York State, and 

 

 WHEREAS, city and village officials share the same priorities as our state leaders which is to 

make New York safer and more affordable; and 

 

 WHEREAS, New York’s local governments, who are on the frontlines of controlling property 

tax affordability and ensuring public safety, are integral to achieving those goals, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the State has not increased AIM funding in 15 years and according to the Bureau 

of Labor Statistics, inflation has increased by nearly 45% during the same period, and 

 

 WHEREAS, this neglect from the State has led to rising municipal tax burdens and harmful 

disinvestment in essential municipal services and staff; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the property tax cap further limits the ability of local governments to properly fund 

the services their residents need; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the challenges of rising inflation, the increasing costs of labor and supplies, and the 

end of extraordinary federal aid, only accentuate the need for an increase in AIM funding; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Governor’s 2024-25 Executive Budget proposes to keep AIM funding flat; and 

 

 WHEREAS, an increase in AIM funding would reduce the local tax burden and help revitalize 

communities across New York. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Wesley Hills urges Governor 

Hochul to work with the leaders of the Senate and Assembly and increase AIM funding in the 2024-25 

adopted State Budget. 

 

5

Item 1.



4 

 

Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Cherns, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was 

carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM #7         RESOLUTION #26-24 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PROPOSED CONTRACT OF FYS COMPUTER 

CONSULTING WITH THE VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS 

 

Trustee Cherns made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee McPherson: 

 

RESOLVED, that the proposed contract renewal between the Village of Wesley Hills and FYS 

Computer Consulting to provide technical support for the Village of Wesley Hills for the period of June 

1, 2024, through May 31, 2025, a copy of which is made a part of the minutes of this Board, is hereby 

accepted, and the Mayor is authorized to indicate the approval and acceptance of such proposal by 

signing same on behalf of the Village of Wesley Hills.   

 

Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Cherns, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was 

carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM #8          

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PLACEMENT OF STOP SIGNS AT SKYLARK DRIVE & 

HARRIET LANE 

Trustee McPherson made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee Cherns: 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Wesley has received several complaints from residents expressing 

their frustration with vehicles speeding and not yielding to incoming traffic in the area of Skylark Drive 

and Harriet Lane; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Engineer has performed a preliminary review stating that to safely 

facilitate traffic through the intersection, they are recommending three separate stop signs be installed in 

the locations noted on the plan dated February 28, 2024, and 

 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village of Wesley Hills approves the installation 

of three separate stop signs in the location noted on the plan prepared by the Village Engineer dated 

February 28, 2024, is hereby approved and the Village Clerk Treasurer is authorized to contract with the 

Town of Ramapo Highway Department for installation of same.  

 

Discussion: 

Mayor Katz stated that he would like to get feedback from the residents prior to the approval. Board 

members agreed and Mayor Katz stated that he will send a letter and report back next month with any 

residents that have feedback. 

 

ITEM #9         RESOLUTION #27-24 

RESOLUTION APPROVING ABSTRACTS OF AUDITED CLAIMS 

 

Trustee McPherson made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee Cherns: 

 

6

Item 1.



5 

 

RESOLVED, that the general fund claims #21617 through #21685 in the aggregate amount of 

$148,838.69 as set forth in Abstract #3/24 dated March 5, 2024, a copy of which abstract of audited claims 

is made a part of the Minutes of this Board, are hereby approved. 

 

Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Cherns, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was 

carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM #10         RESOLUTION #28-24 

RESOLUTION APPROVING TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

 

Trustee McPherson made a motion to approve the following resolution, seconded by Trustee Cherns: 

 

RESOLVED, that the transfers in the aggregate amount of $150,000 as set forth in Abstract #3/24 

dated March 5, 2024, a copy of which abstract of audited claims is made a part of the Minutes of this 

Board, are hereby approved. 

 

Upon vote, Yea: Mayor Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Cherns, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was 

carried unanimously.  

 

ITEM #11-MAYOR’S REPORTS 

 

Lime Kiln/Wilder Intersection 

Mayor Katz stated that Legislator Aaron Wieder has been discussing the 4-way stop sign placement with 

County Highway Superintendent Vezzetti. 

 

Pomona Heights Speed Bumps 

Mayor Katz stated that the Village Engineer has provided the Village with two suggested locations for 

the placement of speed bumps. Mayor Katz stated that he would like to send a letter to the residents to 

get their feedback before the Board reviews the Village Engineer’s recommendations and decides. Board 

Members agreed. 

 

State Sidewalk Funding 

Mayor Katz stated that the Town of Ramapo has secured $8M in funding for sidewalks to be shared 

between multiple jurisdictions and Wesley Hills is one of them. It is estimated that the Village may 

receive $1M in funding to be used to offset the Willow Tree Sidewalks and the Wilder Road sidewalks. 

Mayor Katz will share more information when it is available.  

 

VILLAGE CLERK/TREASURER’S REPORT 

Camille Guido-Downey stated that the Village received sixteen complaints last month. 

Upcoming Meetings: 

March 26  Workshop Meeting 

April 2   Regular Meeting 

April 16  Regular/Workshop Meeting 

 

Mayor Katz, Trustee Chern and Trustee Schwartz thanked Ed McPherson for his years of service to the 

Village. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

7

Item 1.



6 

 

Trustee McPherson made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Cherns. Upon vote, Yea: Mayor 

Katz, Trustee McPherson, Trustee Schwartz, this motion was carried unanimously.  

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Camille Guido-Downey 

 

8

Item 1.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

APPROPRIATIONS

A 1010 Legislative Board
Personal Services 22,500              22,500          24,975              Salaries for 3 Trustees and Deputy Mayor
Contractual Expenses 100                    100               100                    Miscellaneous (classes, conferences, dues …)

22,600              22,600          25,075              

A 1110 Municipal Court
Justices 20,000              20,000          21,000              Salaries for Village Justice and Acting Village Justice
Justice Clerk 53,000              53,000          55,650              

Clerk Typist 8,000                -                -                     
2023-2024 Clerk did not work for the Municipal Court.  
2024-2025 position eliminated.

Contractual Expenses 6,000                2,601            6,000                
Court Officers, Court Reporter, Miscellaneous 
(conferences, office expenses …).

87,000              75,601          82,650              

A 1210 Mayor
Personal Services 27,000              27,000          30,000              
Contractual Expenses 500                    150               500                    Miscellaneous (classes, conferences, dues …)

27,500              27,150          30,500              

A 1325 Treasurer
Personal Services 14,000              18,860          14,000              CPA services
Deputy Treasurer 48,284              48,284          50,698              
Contractual Expenses 500                    100               500                    Miscellaneous (classes, conferences, dues …)

62,784              67,244          65,198              

9

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

A 1355 Assessment
Tax Processing Software 2,030                2,030            2,130                

A 1410 Clerk
Village Clerk 90,000              90,000          94,500              
Deputy Village Clerk 48,000              48,000          50,400              
Clerk Typist 8,000                8,117            -                     Position eliminated
Office Equipment 5,000                -                36,000              Replace / repair / purchase office equipment

Contractual Expenses 38,000              33,599          38,000              
Village Hall operations (office supplies, maintenance 
contracts, mailings, classes, conferences, dues…)

Grant Writer 2,500                3,710            2,500                
191,500            183,426        221,400            

A 1420 Law
Personal Services 63,000              61,807          65,000              Village attorneys

Contractual Expenses 50,000              22,047          50,000              
Miscellaneous (classes, conferences, dues, outside 
attys…)

113,000            83,853          115,000            

A 1440 Engineer 40,000              74,416          65,000              Engineering Services

A 1450 Elections
Personal Services 1,800                1,800            -                     Poll workers
Contractual Expenses 2,200                2,200            -                     Ballot printing, voting machines …

4,000                4,000            -                     

10

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

A 1620 Operation of building
Contractual Expenses 17,000              19,253          20,000              Village Hall maintenance and repairs

Village Hall Renovations -                     267,679        -                     

$155K were carried over from previous year's budget 
that are not reflected in adopted budget.  Project 
proved to be more expensive than budgetd.  Offset by 
$55K grant (Line A3097)

Utilities 7,000                6,500            7,000                Gas, electric, water
24,000              293,432        27,000              

A 1910 Unallocated Insurance 41,000              41,000          45,000              Village insurance policy

A 1920 Municipal Association Dues 3,000                3,000            3,000                NY Conference of Mayors

A 1950 14,000              14,000          15,000              
Ramapo sewer tax on Village Hall - partially reimbursed 
by cell tower lessee

A 1990 Contingency Fund 100,000            54,000          100,000            Returned to surplus if unused

A 3310 Traffic Control: 5,000                6,849            5,000                Install or replace traffic signs, traffic studies

Taxes & Assessments on Municipal 
Property

11

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

A 3620 Safety Inspection
Building Inspector 38,970              37,268          42,000              Salary
Fire Inspector 9,219                8,744            11,000              Salary

Building Dept Software 3,224                29,996          17,700              
New software purchased. Add'l cost reflects one-time 
cost of setup, plus running old and new software 
during transition

Contractual Expenses 4,000                6,171            8,000                Miscellaneous (classes, conferences, dues…)
Records Scanning 10,000              10,462          -                     Project completed

65,413              82,179          78,700              

A 5110 Maintenance of Roads

Contractual Expenses 430,000            431,860        445,000            
Highway maintenance & plowing agreement with 
Town of Ramapo

Wesley Chapel Culvert Replacement 400,000            -                1,500,000         To be reimbursed by grant (Line A3097)
Martha Road Drainage Repair 170,000            201,793        -                     FEMA reimbursed (Line A4960)
E Willow Tree Speed Tables 60,000              -                60,000              Infrastructure project
Willow Tree Road Sidewalk 350,000            188,500        500,000            Infrastructure project - 80% reimbursed (Line A4097)
Holland Lane Drainage Improvement -                     -                100,000            Infrastructure project

Sidewalk Snow Removal 37,800              18,900          38,000              
Snow removal costs for Rt. 306, Forshay and E. Willow - 
contract increase

Highway Improvements 280,000            324,507        169,000            
Lois, Auburn, Rockwood, partially funded by O&R (Line 
A2770)

1,727,800         1,165,560    2,812,000         

12

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

A 5182 Street Lighting
Contractual Expenses 50,000              52,223          60,000              Cost for Village street lights paid to O&R.
Light Poles 5,000                4,568            5,000                Cost to add new streetlights - if needed

55,000              56,791          65,000              

A 7110 Parks

Contractual Expenses 32,000              47,401          45,000              
Maintenance of Greg Sikorsky Park, Sherri/Arcadian 
path, Buena Vista path

Pond 6,500                6,000            6,500                
Pond treatment and pump maintenance - Greg 
Sikorsky Park

Capital expenses 10,000              98,752          75,000              

2023-2024 Add lighting to Sherri/Arcadian path, 
replaced Greg Sikorsky playground fence. 2024-2025 
Adding paths to connect Sikorsky Park to new 
neighborhood.  Major tree pruning in Sikorsky Park.

Utilities 7,000                2,916            5,000                Electricity - fountain and lighting
55,500              155,069        131,500            

A8010 Zoning
Personal Service 8,000                8,000            8,000                Salary for Zoning Board members
Codification 2,000                2,000            5,000                Village Code software, codification of new laws
Contractual Expenses 500                    500               500                    Miscellaneous (classes, conferences …)

10,500              10,500          13,500              

13

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

A 8020 Planning
Planner 1,500                5,417            1,500                
Personal Service 8,000                8,000            8,000                Salary for Planning Board members
Records Scanning 23,685              -                7,500                2024-2025 Project being completed
Contractual Expenses 500                    133               500                    Miscellaneous (classes, conferences …)

33,685              13,551          17,500              

A 8090 Environmental Control -                
MS4 Engineers Report 1,400                1,400            1,500                Cost of preparing MS4 Report required by NYS
Contractual 3,500                1,311            3,000                Stormwater Consortium membership

4,900                2,711            4,500                

A 8664 Code Enforcement 
Code Enforcement Officer 36,000              36,463          45,000              Salaries for 2 officers
Contractual Expenses 1,500                1,879            2,500                Miscellaneous (classes, conferences …)

37,500              38,341          47,500              

Employee Benefits:
A 9010 State Retirement 50,000              41,939          43,000              
A 9030 Social Security 33,500              31,587          34,000              
A 9040 Workmen's Compensation 5,000                4,821            5,000                
A 9050 UI, Disability and Paid Family Leave 2,700                3,241            3,500                
A 9060 Medical Insurance 108,000            101,724        108,000            

199,200            183,312        193,500            

14

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

A 9710 Serial Bonds
Principal 60,000              60,000          65,000              
Interest 10,419              10,419          7,722                

70,419              70,419          72,722              

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,997,331         2,731,034    4,238,375         

15

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

REVENUES

A 1090 Interest & Penalties 3,000                3,543            3,000                For late tax payments to Village
A 1120 Sales Tax 120,000            164,045        130,000            Village's share of County sales tax
A 1130 Utility Surcharge 90,000              154,955        110,000            Fees paid by utilities (Gas, Electric, Water, Telephone)
A 1170 Franchises - Cable Television 47,000              54,472          50,000              Fees paid by television providers (Cablevision, FIOS …)
A 1255 Clerk Fees 1,000                2,365            1,500                
A 1560 Safety Inspection Fees 190,000            492,860        250,000            Fees paid for building inspections
A 2110 Zoning Board Fees 2,000                5,600            3,000                Fees paid to appear before the Zoning Board
A 2115 Planning Board Fees 5,000                7,000            6,000                Fees paid to appear before the Planning Board
A 2189 Parkland - MLOL fees -                     95,000          -                     Money in Lieu of Land for subdivisions
A 2401 Interest & Earnings 40,000              144,097        70,000              Interest on Village bank accounts
A 2410 Rental Income 42,294              42,294          43,563              Cell tower at Village Hall lease
A 2410 Mitch Miller Cell Tower 50,000              49,625          50,000              Village's share of rental income

A 2560 Road Opening Fees 20,000              19,867          20,000              
Fees paid by when opening a road to install / repair 
services

A 2610 Fines 50,000              79,323          50,000              Fines levied by Village Justice Court
A 2651 Sale refuse for recycling 16,000              14,232          14,000              Earned by Village for recycling paper and containers
A 2770 Other  600                    132               -                     

Cost Share - O&R -                     -                32,040              Towards full repaving of Lois & Auburn
Tax reimbursement 7,000                10,220          11,000              

        
tower

683,894            1,339,630    844,103            

16

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

State Aid
A 2750 Aid to Municipalities 16,602              16,602          16,602              NYS aid
A 3005 Mortgage Tax 180,000            365,112        200,000            Village share of County mortgage tax collected
A 3060 Records Scanning Grant 23,685              17,720          -                     
A 3097 GIS Outfall Mapping Grant 7,500                6,003            -                     
A 3097 Other State Aid-EWR 12,141              12,141          12,141              NYS Extreme Winter Recovery aid
A 3097 Legislative grant -                     55,000          -                     SAM Grant for Village Hall renovation
A 3097 BRIDGE NY grant -                     -                1,500,000         Wesley Chapel culvert replacement
A 3098 Pave NY 19,935              19,876          19,876              For road paving
A 3098 POP (Pave our Potholes) 13,290              13,290          13,290              For road paving
A 3501 CHIPS 70,364              70,364          70,364              For road paving
A 4097 TIP Grant 262,500            150,800        400,000            Willow Tree Road sidewalk
A 4960 FEMA Reimbursement 170,000            201,793        -                     Martha Road pipe repair

776,017            576,108        1,832,273         

Total Revenues Other Than Real Estate Taxes 1,459,911         1,915,738    2,676,376         

A 1001 Real Estate Taxes 903,363            903,363        903,363            No increase

TOTAL REVENUES 2,363,274         2,819,101    3,579,739         

17

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

SUMMARY OF BUDGET:

TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,997,331         2,731,034    4,238,375         

TOTAL REVENUES 2,363,274         2,819,101    3,579,739         
APPROPRIATED SURPLUS 634,057            658,636            

SURPLUS -                     88,066          -                     

TAXABLE ASSESSED VALUE (TAV) 121,697,758    122,066,181    Assessed value of all taxable properties in the Village
$ Increase IN TAV 576,290            368,423            
% Increase IN TAV 1.00476 1.00303
TAX RATE 7.4230 7.4006
Tax Rate change -0.4735% -0.3018%

18

Item 2.



VILLAGE OF WESLEY HILLS
MAYORS BUDGET FOR PUBLIC HEARING
YEAR END MAY 31, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING APRIL 2, 2024

ADOPTED YEAR END TENTATIVE
BUDGET PROJECTION BUDGET

June 2023- June 2023- June 2024 -
May 2024 May 2024 May 2025 Comments

Unassigned fund bal. from state audited AUD 5/31/23 1,878,506    

PROJECTED CURRENT YEAR SURPLUS 88,066          

PROJECTED UNAPPROPRIATED 5/31/24 1,966,572    

Policy on Fund Balance
Subsequent year's appropriation 658,636        
Illiquid assets on the balance sheet -                
2 months expense reserve 706,396        
Project expense -                
Unusual exp in first 2 months-note payment 72,722          
Future project costs 528,818        

-                

19

Item 2.



20

Item 8.



21

Item 13.



22

Item 13.



23

Item 20.



24

Item 20.



25

Item 20.



26

Item 20.



27

Item 20.



28

Item 20.


	Top
	Item 1.	Meeting Date March 5, 2024
	3-5-2024 minutes

	Item 2.	Public Hearing- Tentative Budget
	Budgets - Village Budgets - 2024 - 2024-2025 Tentative Budget for Public Hearing

	Item 8.	Accept Resignation of Vera Brown
	resignation letter

	Item 13.	Appointment of Second Alternate Member to the Planning Board - one year term
	doc00726820240331112316

	Item 20.	Resolution approving the “2024 Stormwater Education Program Agreement with Cornell Cooperative Extension of Rockland”
	doc00726920240331112448

	Bottom

